Liane Moriyama

I
From: Cook, Justin C. <Justin.Cook@ic.fbi.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 12:08 PM
To: Liane Moriyama
Subject: Re: Hi

Great, just mail one copy w/ criginal sigs to me, see address below. We will talk soon about next steps. Hope all is well.
Justin Cook

From: Liane Moriyama </morivam@hcidc.hawaii.gov>
To: Cook, Justin C.

Cc: Lei Manibog <nmanibog@hcidc.hawaii.gov>
Sent: Tue Nov 292 16:57:30 2011

Subject: RE: Hi

Hi Justin,
The MOU just came back signed by our AG. Should we pdf to you? Mail 1 or 2 copies?
Sorry, can't remember what was needed...thanks for your patiencel

Thanks,
Liane

Liane M. Moriyama, Administrafor
Hawaii Criminal Justice Data Center
Department of the Attorney General
465 South King Street #101
Honolulu, HI 96813

(808) 587-3110

(808) 587-3109 Fax
Imorivam@hcidc.hawaii.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, use, disclosure, or distribution by unintended recipients
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Cook, Justin C. [mailto:Justin.Cook@ic.fbi.aov]
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2011 5:57 AM

To: Liane Moriyama

Subject: Hi

Liane, hope all is well. Just checking on the MOU for the IPSFRP, I haven't received the Hawaii
signed copy. Shout me when you get time and let me know the progress.

Justin C. Cook
FeI-CJ1s
Sent via BlackBerry (D
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